INORRISON =OERSTER

March 1, 2023

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1st Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

2100 L STREET NW, SUITE 900
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037

TELEPHONE: 202.887.1500
FACSIMILE: 202.887.0763

WWW.MOFO.COM

Re:  Andrew Cohen, et al. v. Apple Inc., No. 22-698

Dear Mr. Harris:

ON & FOERSTER LLP
AUSTIN, BEIJING, BERLIN, BOSTON,
BRUSSELS, DENVER, HONG KONG,
LONDON, LOS ANGELES, MIAMI,
NEW YORK, PALO ALTO, SAN DIEGO,
SAN FRANCISCO, SHANGHAI, SINGAPORE,
TOKYO, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Writer’s Direct Contact

+1 (202) 887-6940
JPalmore@mofo.com

I am counsel for respondent Apple Inc. in the above-referenced case. The petition for
a writ of certiorari was filed on January 23, 2023 and placed on the docket on January 26,
2023. Apple waived its response on January 26, 2023, and the Court requested a response on
February 13, 2023. Apple’s response is currently due March 15, 2023.

Apple respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, a 30-day
extension of time, to and including April 14, 2023, within which to file its response to the
petition. The extension is warranted because of the press of other matters and the need to

analyze the issues raised by the petition.

Respectfully submitted,

(NERIIS,

Joseph R. Palmore

CC: Matthew W.H. Wessler, Counsel of Record for Petitioners Andrew Cohen, et al.
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ANDREW COHEN, ET AL.
V.
APPLE INC.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Joseph R. Palmore, hereby certify that I am a member of the Bar of this
Court, and that I have this 1st day of March, 2023, caused one copy of the Letter
For An Extension of Time Within Which To File A Response to be served on the
following counsel by third-party carrier and also by electronic mail.

Matthew W.H. Wessler
GUPTA WESSLER PLLC
2001 K Street NW, Suite 850 North
Washington, DC 20006
Matt@guptawessler.com

Dated: March 1, 2023 Q@J /Jl )D(‘Q”m(

Joseph R. Palmore

ny-2507804



